



SKELLY OIL COMPANY

P. O. Box 1650
TULSA 2, OKLAHOMA

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT

C. L. BLACKSHER, VICE PRESIDENT
W. P. WHITMORE, MGR. PRODUCTION
W. D. CARSON, MGR. TECHNICAL SERVICES
ROBERT G. HILTZ, MGR. JOINT OPERATIONS
GEORGE W. SELINGER, MGR. CONSERVATION

March 1, 1963

Re: West Bisti Unit
Convert WBU #60 to
Water Injection Well

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This is to advise that we waive notice and objection to the application of British-American Oil Producing Company for their February 25th request for administrative approval to convert WBU No. 60 to a water injection well.

Yours very truly,

GWS:br

cc-Mr. T. M. Hogan
The British-American Oil Producing Co.
P. O. Box 180
Denver 1, Colorado